From: Lee, Jun

To: Buckley, John

Cc: Rodriguez, Sandra; Danoff, Karen; Mendiola, Mary

Subject: RE: Archived Public Notice

Date: Monday, March 26, 2012 10:35:34 AM

Attachments: Hearing Opportunities and License Applications 03-15-07.pdf
Hi John,

Please see attached. It looks like this change was made on March 15’ 2007.
Thanks,

Jun

From: Buckley, John

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 10:16 AM

To: Lee, Jun

Cc: Rodriguez, Sandra; Danoff, Karen; Mendiola, Mary
Subject: Archived Public Notice

Jun, the Notice | am looking for would have been posted between 3/5/2007 and 5/14/2007 to the
following URL:
http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/regulatory/adjudicatory/hearing-license-applications.html

» Opportunities to Request a Hearing or File a Petition to Intervene
o Major Licensing Actions

The subject of the Notice was Receipt of Groundwater Corrective Action Plan from Homestake
Mining Company. Thanks for your help, | really appreciate it.
John Buckley (x-6607)
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Home > How We Regulate > Adjudication (Hearings)> Hearing Opportunities and License Applications

Hearing Opportunities and License
Applications

This page provides notices of major licensing applications submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC), as well as notices of applicants' intentions to file applications that would constitute
major licensing actions. This page also provides current information regarding major licensing and
enforcement proceedings undertaken by the NRC. The availability of this information provides ample
opportunities for members of the public to easily identify any such proceedings for which they may wish
to request a hearing or file a petition to intervene. The NRC has developed resources for understanding
NRC's Rules of Practice for Hearings, 10 CFR Part 2.

On this page:

e ] etters of Intent for a Major License Application
e Receipt of Major License Application
e Opportunities to Request a Hearing or File a Petition to Intervene

o Major Licensing Actions
o Enforcement Actions

e Deadline for Filing Hearing Requests and Intervention Petitions
e Extensions of Time to File Hearing Requests and Intervention Petitions

¢ Notice of Ownership Change

Letters of Intent to Apply for a Major License Application

For the status of additional applications see License Renewal Applications and Industry Activities.

ADAMS
Facility and Accession
Location Applicant Licensing Action Number Contact
Fermi (25 MI NE of DTE Energy Combined License | ML070590538 | Larry Burkhart
Toledo), Michigan 301-415-1311
lib3@nrc.gov
River Bend, Entergy Combined License |ML053410270 | Thomas Kevern
St. Francisville, 301-415-0224
Louisiana tak@nrc.gov
Bellefonte, Hollywood, |NuStart Combined License |M1.053270434 |Joelle Starefos
Alabama 301-415-8848
jls1@nrc.gov
Grand Gulf, NuStart Combined License |ML053270434 | Thomas Kevern
Port Gibson, Mississippi 301-415-0224
tak(@nrc.gov
Vogtle, Waynesboro, Southern Co. Combined License | ML052300207 | Christian Araguas
Georgia 301-415-3637
cja2(@nrc.gov
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Combined License

ML060880272

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

iIs1@nrc.gov

Harris (2)

Progress Energy

Combined License

ML060460250

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

jls1(@nrc.gov

Florida (2)

Progress Energy

Combined License

ML060460250

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

jls1@nrc.gov

V.C. Summer (2)

South Carolina
Electric & Gas

Combined License

ML060460257

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

jls1@nrc.gov

North Anna

Dominion Nuclear
Nonth Anna, LLC

Early Site Permit

MIL053330013

Thomas Kevern
301-415-0224

tak(@nrc.gov

Calvert CIiffs

UniStar Nuclear

Combined License

MIL061950630

Larry Burkhart
301-415-1311

lib3@nrc.gov

Nine Mile Point

UniStar Nuclear

Combined License

ML061950630

Larry Burkhart
301-415-1311

lib3@nrc.gov

To Be Determined

UniStar Nuclear

Combined License

MIL061950630

Larry Burkhart
301-415-1311

lib3@nrc.gov

To Be Determined

Amarillo Power

Combined License

M1.062140550

George Wunder
301-415-1494
nre.gov

Davie County, NC

Duke Energy
Corporation

Early Site Permit

ML060880272

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

jIs1@nrc.gov

Oconee County, NC

Duke Energy
Corporation

Early Site Permit

ML060880272

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

ils1@nrc.gov

US APWR

Mitsubishi Heavy
Industries, Ltd.

Design Certification

M1.062610430

Larry Burkhart
301-415-1311

lib3@nrc.gov

Comanche Peak

TXU

Combined License

MIL062570188

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

jls1@nrc.gov

Florida

Florida Power and

Light

Combined License

M1.061020220

Joelle Starefos
301-415-8848

iIs1@nrc.gov

South Texas Project

NRG

Combined License

MLO061870591

George Wunder
301-415-1494
nre.gov
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Receipt of Major License Application

ADAMS
Facility and Accession
Location Applicant Licensing Action Number Contact
Mixed Oxide Fuel Duke COGEMA |New License ML062750194 | David Tiktinsky
Fabrication Facility, |Stone & Webster 301-415-6195
Aiken, SC (DCS) dht@nrc.gov
American Centrifuge | U.S. Enrichment New License ML042800552 | Yawar Faraz
Plant, Piketon, OH Corp. 301-415-8113
nre.gov
Honolulu, Hawaii Pa'ina Hawaii, LLC |New License MIL.052060372 | Jack Whitten
jewl (@nrc.gov
(817) 860-8197
Humboldt Bay Power |Pacific Gas and Part 72 ISFSI ML033640441 | Stephen O'Connor
Plant, Eurcka, CA Electric Co. SNM license 301-415-2169
application
Vogtle Electric Southern Nuclear | Early Site Permit | ML062290248 | Christian Araguas
Generating Plant Operating Company 301-415-3637
cja2(@nrc.gov

-
|

Major Licensing Applications

Opportunities to Request a Hearing or Petition to Intervene

file://webwork/vss-300/temp/sst756.html

Deadline
Facility ADAMS for filing
and Licensing Accession hearing
Location | Applicant Action Number request Contact
Vogtle Southern | Early Site ML062290248 | December | Brooke Poole
Electric Nuclear Permit 11,2006 [301-415-1556
Generating |Operating bdp@anrc.gov
Plant Company
Homestake |Homestake | License ML063050641;|May 14, |Ron C. Linton, Project Manager
- Grants Mining Amendment: | ML070470539 {2007 301-415-7777
Reclamation | Company | Proposed rcll @nre.gov
Project. of Evaporation
Grants, California |Pond #3
New
Mexico
Homestake |Homestake | License MI1.070240350 |May 14, |Ron C. Linton, Project Manager
- Grants Mining Amendment: 2007 301-415-7777
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Reclamation|Company | Groundwater rcll @nre.gov
Project. of Corrective
Grants, California | Action
New Program
Mexico (CAP)

Revision
Enforcement

ADAMS
Recipient of Type of | Enforcement Accession Deadline for filing

Enforcement Order| Activity Action Number hearing request |Contact
None currently available.

-
|

Deadline for Filing Hearing Requests and Intervention
Petitions

The deadline for filing a request for a hearing or a petition to intervene, where there is no Federal
Register notice of an opportunity for hearing, is determined by the date of the related notice on the
NRC's Web site. See 10 CFR 2.309(b)(4)(1). Where an opportunity for hearing is not published in the
Federal Register, the information on this page constitutes the Web site notice referenced in 10 CFR
2.309(b)(4)(1), and all determinations of the timeliness of hearing requests and intervention petitions for
purposes of Section 2.309(b)(4)(i) will be based upon the date of notice publication on this page. Where
an opportunity for hearing is published in the Federal Register, the deadline for hearing opportunity is
determined by the date of publication in the Federal Register and not the date of publication on this

page.

The NRC will update this page to add notices as the NRC receives new applications or notices of intent
for major licensing actions, and as opportunities arise for the public to request a hearing or file a petition
to intervene in major licensing and enforcement proceedings. The NRC will also update this page to
remove notices following the deadline for timely filing of a hearing request or intervention petition.

Extensions of Time to File Hearing Requests and Intervention
Petitions

Given the early notice that this page provides with respect to licensing applications (and the intent to file
applications), together with the information provided on other pages of the NRC's Web site and the
broad public disclosure provisions in 10 CFR 2.390, the Commission anticipates that it will very rarely
grant extensions of time to file hearing requests or intervention petitions.

Notice of Ownership Change

ADAMS
Facility and Accession
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Location Applicant Licensing Action Number Contact
Westinghouse Westinghouse Electric | Indirect change  |MLO061160195 |Mary Adams
Electric Company | Company, LLC of control from (301) 415-7249,
LLC, Pittsburgh, PA BNFL to Toshiba mta@nrc.gov

Corporation
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